REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

Be it Remembered that the Common Council of the City of Plymouth, Indiana, met in regular
session on October 14, 2024. The meeting was held in the Council Chambers, on the second floor of
the City Building, 124 N. Michigan St., Plymouth, Indiana, and was called to order at 6:30 p.m.

Councilwoman Starr offered prayer, and Mayor Listenberger led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Mayor Listenberger presided over Council members Duane Culp, Kayla Krathwohl, Randy
Longanecker, Shiloh Carothers Milner, Dave Morrow, and Linda Starr, who were physically present.
Council member Don Ecker Jr. attended virtually. City Attorney Jeff Houin and Clerk-Treasurer
Lynn Gorski were also present. The public was able to see and hear the meeting through Microsoft
Teams.

Council members Starr and Krathwohl moved and seconded to approve the minutes of the
regular session of the Common Council on September 23, 2024, as presented. The motion carried.

Longanecker asked for an update on the Oak Drive sidewalks.

Houin replied what they had done so far with Oak Drive was some preliminary concept
designs and those were not anywhere near final design. He explained part of the plan was to use
those concepts to identify potential grant funding. He stated there would be some potential grant
opportunities opening early the following year and they had been working with Michiana Area
Council of Governments (MACOG) and the Complete Streets Committee to identify funding sources
for that. He believed it could involve Redevelopment funding as well but at the time, they are not
sure while they try to figure out a full plan to pay for it moving forward.

Longanecker asked for an update to the lighting and seating situation downtown at the Brass
Rail, Beary’s Ice Cream, etc.

Manuwal replied that he had walked down to all the businesses that were open and spoke to
each one of them. He stated with how the city code was written, none of the lighting or signage on
the sidewalks were allowed. He stated he had spoken to each of them and told them they had to keep
a five-foot path of right-of-way and all the electrical needed to be 10 feet above the walking path. He
stated he was looking to the council for their judgement on whether to either change how it was
written or not because he had given them all until the end of the year but if nothing was passed that
he would have to start enforcing the ordinance.

Mayor Listenberger asked if he had talked to everyone downtown.

Manuwal replied that he had spoke with everyone who was available to speak.

Houin commented there was a question about authority over sidewalks downtown as it was a
State Highway. He was able to confirm with INDOT that their jurisdiction only extended curb to

curb, so the sidewalks fall entirely under the city’s jurisdiction. He stated he did send out an email to



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

council members asking if they wanted to give guidance or form a committee to review what
changes need to be made. He stated the ordinance was not clear on how it identified an obstruction
so they must interpret it as anything on the sidewalk as an obstruction, but they could certainly look
to amend that. He explained it had been common practice to allow items on the sidewalk downtown
and they should probably do a better job at defining what was allowed, what was not, and what space
needed to be left unobstructed. He stated they would follow the guidance of the council on the issue.

Morrow stated he would volunteer to be on the committee as they need to do what they need
to do to keep people coming downtown. He stated it had been extremely popular and it had been
helping businesses whether they have seating outside or not.

Mayor Listenberger stated the three from the council would be Longanecker, Starr, and
Morrow. He asked if anyone would take the lead on that. Morrow volunteered.

Longanecker stated he still had fiber in his yard and asked if there were any contacts or if the
media could help them out like the railroad.

Da;/idson replied that they had just finished a redesign on their project, and it had just been
approved.

Longanecker asked where they were at with the sewer and the county.

Houin replied that the Regional Sewer District were really pushing for us to send a draft
agreement, and he got that put together in July and had yet to hear anything back from them.

Longanecker asked what their ordinance was about Port-a-potties in the road. He stated in his
subdivision the new developers have one in the roadway for about a week now. He explained they
finally fixed the silt fence they had blown over.

Manuwal replied that he would make a phone call.

Longanecker asked when they did the Pride 1.D. cards, they were supposed to be getting
updates on that, and he was not sure if they ever had or if he had missed that meeting. He stated
when they approved it, they were supposed to get an update within a year on how that was going. He
stated he had either missed the meeting, or he had not gotten an update.

Houin replied he could reach out for an update.

Longanecker stated some of it was for them to get services through the city.

Gorski replied that she had never seen one.

Mayor Listenberger asked if she was referring to an update.

Gorski replied that she had never seen a Pride card.

Houin asked what year it was approved.

Gorski replied that it had to of been before 2022 as it was before her term started.



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

Milner replied that she was confident that it was 2019. She believed it was before covid and
got shut down. She believed she read recently that they were going to have another day when they

could go out and get their Pride card.

Mayor Listenberger stated if he remembered right that they stopped doing it for a couple

years because of covid.

City Attorney Houin introduced a Consideration of PC 2024-14 by the Plymouth Common

Council.

He explained this was an amendment to the zoning ordinance that was passed by the Plan
Commission at their meeting last week. He explained that it started as discussion among the
Comprehensive Plan Zoning Subcommittee, and they were minor amendments to the setbacks to the

zoning ordinance in the R-3 and R-4 zoning districts. He listed the changes below.

Article 3 Standard Zoning District Intent, Uses, & Standards; Section 140
Zoning District Distance Standards; A. Setback Requirements; 3. Averaging
Setbacks Along Road or Street Frontages

3. Averaging Setbacks Along Road or Street Frontages and Alleys
Where the Zoning Administrator has determined that an average front yard
setback line has been established prior-to-the-adoption-of-this-ordinance, the
minimum front yard setback shall be that established average front yard setback;
or ten (10) feet, whichever is greater.
Where a property abuts an alley and the Zoning Administrator has
dotormined that an average roar yard sotback line has boon established, the
minimum rear yard setback for the portion of the property abutting the alley

shall be that established average rear yard setback; or five (5) foot,
whichever is greater.

Article 3 Standard Zoning Districts Intent, Uses, & Standards; R-3
Traditional Residential District; Minimum Side Yard Sethacks

Minimum Side Yard Setback:
. 10 Feet or 10% of lot- width,-whichever-is-less 5 Foot

Article 3 Standard Zoning Districts Intent, Uses, & Standards; R-4 Mulli-
Family Residential District; Minimum Side Yard Setbdacks

Minimum Side Yard Setback:
. 10-Feet-or-10%-of-the-lotwidth,-whichever-is less 6 Feet

Atticle 3 Standard Zoning Districts Intent, Uses, & Standards; Section 140
Zoning District Dislance Standards; Table 3-B, Distance Standards

R-3, Traditional Residential; Side Yard:
10'/10%3 6’

R-4, Multi-Family Residential; Side Yard:
40'410%3 6’

2-10“0r-10%-of-the-totaHlot- width-whichever-isless
Council members Longanecker and Milner moved and seconded to approve PC 2024-14,
Certified Proposal to Amend the Zoning Ordinance for the City of Plymouth as presented. The
motion passed by roll call vote.
Councilmembers in Favor: Culp, Ecker, Krathwohl, Longanecker, Milner, Morrow, Starr

Councilmembers Opposed: N/A



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

This matter comes betare tha Plymouth Commen Councl 01 the Plmeuth Pan
e

Whrougha te jurdton, and (5) (espons bla davelopment and gouth

HOW, , 7 el of ths Cty of
Pymoun, Indana as bolows

Section 1, The Certfed Propsaal by Amend Loe Zorirg Ordeance for the Cy of
Pymouth s sdopted and. parsuact o Indama Cods § 3574 £37(e)(2). vron adcpten,
P cHectas o e

Pursuant to Indana Cadey 38 74 610b) 3 copy ol the now adopted
amendments 10 the Zorg Ordnarce for th Cly of Plyrcuth shal be proked ) a
copy Wreeal shail be located in e 020 of 150 Cy of Plyroutn Clek Treanwrer

PASSBED AND ADOPTED ts 147 d)[(fo«kt»:v.:/;‘
Rri%kriﬂ:«?o-&}

ATTEST

Z ﬁlxﬁ&?#ﬁ&s_

Ly Gershl, Chak-Treasurer

e

by ma 1 tha Mayer o e Cty el Fymoush Insanaeas g0 "oy of
202401790 gk p m

N, FHin ik N
L Gemph, Clerh Treaturer

Aeproved erd vgredtymatis /4" gayet el 2024

Rle DR teLerzer, Mayor

City Attorney Houin introduced Ordinance No. 2024-2232, An Ordinance to Amend

Ordinance No. 2024-2229R, The 2025 Salary Ordinance on first reading.

Culp stated he did not have a problem with the City Engineer/ Engineering Technician and
where their pay comes from but where he did have a problem was with Section 3. He read Section 3
aloud as seen below. Culp asked for some input on Section 3.

Scction 3. For clarification on the Fire Inspector, Civilian position, if the civilian fire inspector is not
responding to and participating in the duties of a firefighter the longevity pay will be at the rate
afforded to full-time employees not at the rate for emergency personnel. The fire inspector will not
receive a stipend for clothing allowance.

Houin replied that the Clerk-Treasurer could correct him if he was wrong but he believed the
reasoning was because it was a civilian position and not a pension fire position that responds to fire
calls as a first responder so the longevity pay would not be the same as police/fire emergency
services longevity pay. He stated the other portion about the stipend for clothing allowance would be
because the Fire Inspector does not need the same clothing and gear that the first responders need so
it would be reduced to be appropriate.

Holm stated the Clerk-Treasurer did speak to him a little and he said he would want some
time to think over it between the first and next readings. He stated as far as what would be
permissible for that or if they should that he does require the Fire Inspector to be in a uniform. He
stated the part of concern about the amount was how much wear and tear it receives compared to the
others as far as responding on 24-hour shifts.

Culp stated it was his understanding that the turnout gear that the Fire Inspector did not have,
came out of a separate budget line.

Holm replied in agreement as their typical clothing allowance did not cover that. He stated
that was more for their daily duty outfit like shirts, pants, boots, etc.

Culp stated that he said he required him to wear that outfit.



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

Holm explained that he required him to wear clothing like a collared shirt, pants, and shoes.
He stated because of the style he was asking him to wear that he was thinking about it a little but had
not concluded yet.

Longanecker stated when the Fire Inspector goes out for an inspection that they would want
him to represent the city, and they require that.

Culp stated it was his understanding if they wanted to go that route for his stipend, that they
wanted to go that route because it says civilian, which Police Chief Weir would be in two months,
that he would still receive his stipend so why were they changing the Fire Inspector.

Gorski stated she did not believe that the Fire Inspector should have been left at the
emergency services longevity when this position was created.

Culp stated his view was that they were still employed by the Fire Chief under his budget,
and he was still doing work, so why would they change him out of that.

Houin stated that those were fair points, and this was only the first reading, so he did
encourage them to have conversations with the Fire Chief and Clerk-Treasurer between now and
second reading.

City Attorney Houin introduced Ordinance No. 2024-2233, An Ordinance Regarding
Garbage Fees for the City of Plymouth on first reading.

City Attorney Houin introduced Resolution No. 2024-1118, A Resolution of the Common
Council of the City of Plymouth to Approve the Application of Rich-Mons Group LLC for a
Commercial Revitalization Rebate Program Grant. Anthony Collins was present to speak on behalf
of the request.

Collins stated to sum it up, the building was shut down currently as they have had some
issues. He explained that Bob Richards of Rich-Mons Group had a stroke two years ago and they did
have a partnership with another person, and they have not been in the picture a lot. He explained he
had tried to get ahold of them to help as Richards became paralyzed from his stroke and there was
not much he could do. He stated Richards was aware of the issues at The Pointe and he did the best
he could. He explained they had a manager who was there 10-11 years, and they ended up firing her
because at the time they did not know the building was so bad as they took her word for everything.
He stated he stepped in around June or July to fix the issues but trying to patch the work up did not
help as it was so bad. He explained the roof was originally good however what happened was they
evicted a tenant, and he got mad so in November the former tenant slashed up the rubber roof and
they tried to patch it the best they could. He explained that through Winter with snow melting and

coming in that it did a toll on the building, and he tried his best to fix it while working a full-time job



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

and helping Richards with his properties, of which he had 16 properties, so it was hard to manage
them by himself. He stated they did get a new roof on that was put on within the last month and they
started gutting the inside. He stated it had been a lot of money spent and he was aware that a lot of
people needed a low-income building like that as there were not many in Plymouth. He stated it
housed 25 units and Richards was trying his best to get it back open, but it was a money issue. He
explained the roof alone was $156,000 and around $100,000 for the inside from electrical, plumbing,
drywall, etc. He stated Richards did not want the building to shut down, but they were trying their
best to keep it going although at the end of the day it had been a slow process. He stated he spoke
with Manuwal, and they were doing everything they could to try to get it open. He explained they
had McMichael Fire Extinguisher Service come out and do the sprinklers. He listed he contacted an
electrician for the fire alarms, however he had not received a quote yet as they need new fire alarms
to meet their standards. He stated he was there for Richards, yet their partner did not want to help at
all and that was legal stuff they had to go through. He stated they were there asking for help but if
not, he understood as it would be helpful for the low-income people that could not afford a place to
live. He stated it was a cheap building to live in with all the utilities included and less than
$400/month. He explained they are now going and staying at the Red Rock Inn, and it was costing
them over $1000/month.

Mayor Listenberger stated the request was for $110,000 originally however he said he spent
$156,000.

Collins replied that the roof was bad as they had to get all new decking, insulation, etc. but at
that time they would be happy for any help.

Ecker stated he had a problem with what he was hearing and reading as this did not happen
overnight. He explained he was very surprised and disappointed that they were taking the word of an
individual and not have any person with a maintenance background go in and periodically check. He
stated it took a resident to inform the city that there was a problem and fortunately our Building
Commissioner took swift action in shutting it down. He stated he was struggling with the request,
and he understood the need. He stated this could not continue and these types of landlord actions
need to be proactive and not reactive. He asked what the plan was moving forward to avoid
situations like this, not just with this property but with other propetties.

Collins replied that the plan going forward was to get everything up to code. He stated the
rest of the properties are brand new as Richards built a lot of properties in his time. He stated The
Pointe was a property he wished Richards never invested in as it was an old nursing home and, in his

opinion, it was a project when he bought it 15 years ago. He stated now that everything had been



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

done, they need to get everything up to code and pass inspections, so they do not have to deal with it
anymore. He stated they had got a new roof and now they were trying to get everything inside up to
code and it was a big building. He stated they are trying to get everything done correctly instead of
cutting corners.

Longanecker asked what the estimated time was before they could get it back up to code.

Collins replied that he would like to have the building open before next year starts however
there was still a lot of inside work that needed to be done. He explained they had finally ripped all
the mold out as a good 70% of the building got affected by it. He stated it was sad because they had
a partner and they did not want to help or get in contact as he tried but she told them if the business
falls, then it falls. He stated it was difficult as Richards cannot go do it physically himself so that
leaves the crews that they subcontract out to go and work for them.

Morrow asked if he had mold remediation company test inside.

Collins replied they had not, however they planned on doing air quality tests after everything
had been redone to be sure the air would be good to breathe.

Morrow stated his concern was he did not want to put money into a project if it was not
going to be rectified to livable standards.

Longanecker stated it was also not good when they had a partner that was telling him to let
the project go.

Collins stated he had read the news articles and some of the stuff he read did not feel was
right. He stated it read they had not moved forward on any improvements, and he felt like that was
not true because the new roof and inside work had been improvements. He stated the one lady that
said there was no air conditioning in her room lied because she did not have any proof that there was
no air conditioning. He said all the air conditioning and heating worked in all the rooms so there
were some things that he did not agree with, and he did not know where they got their information
but that was hearsay.

Longanecker stated their proof was with the Building Commissioner and that was what they
had to base their judgement on.

Collins stated he did not believe the Building Commissioner tested every vent.

Longanecker stated he had enough experience, and he trusted him as a contractor. He stated
it was a large amount of money for a project when you have a partner that does not want to be
invested.

Collins stated their original partner was the husband and he died, Dennis Emmons, and ever

since she had not wanted to do anything really with the building.



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

Longanecker agreed with Ecker and stated it was not good practice to let it go as long as it
did.

Collins agreed and stated the plan was with Richards being older and a lot of properties, that
they would want to get it back up to code and then sell it so they can be done with the partnership
and the building. He stated he had a lot of other properties, and this one just needed to go off the list.
He stated it was a good building for whoever would buy it for low-income.

Mayor Listenberger stated from what he was hearing was that the confidence level was not
with the group that it would be completed. He referenced what Morrow said about putting money
towards it but if it does not get completed rather than going to someone who would need it.

Longanecker stated it could also go onto the market but how long before it would get sold.

Collins stated they were moving forward and had spent over $200,000 so it was not like they
were not trying as that was a lot of money for anyone.

Mayor Listenberger stated he had spoken to the roofing contractor, and they told him exactly
what he did, and they did build it right.

Longanecker asked Manuwal if he had been in there recently.

Manuwal replied he had not been there as they had both been on vacation. He stated when
Collins got back, he started, and he contacted him the other day saying he was in contact with the
alarm and fire suppression companies.

Mayor Listenberger stated that Manuwal outlined a specific action plan that had to happen
before the doors could be opened again.

Council members Longanecker and Ecker moved and seconded to table Resolution No.
2024-1118, A Resolution of the Common Council of the City of Plymouth to Approve the
Application of Rich-Mons Group LLC for a Commercial Revitalization Rebate Program Grant until
Building Commissioner Manuwal can inspect the property for improvements. The motion passed by
roll call vote.

Councilmembers in Favor: Culp, Ecker, Krathwohl, Longanecker, Milner, Morrow, Starr

Councilmembers Opposed: N/A

City Attorney Houin introduced Resolution No. 2024-1120, A Resolution of the Common
Council of the City of Plymouth to Approve the Application of 114 North LL.C for a Commercial
Revitalization Rebate Program Grant. Jim Vinall was present to speak on behalf of the request.

Houin wished to point out a few items ahead of the motion. He stated he did not include it in
the language of the resolution but normally these applications are required to be approved prior to

work starting unless there was an emergency or other extenuating circumstances and Vinall could



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

speak more to those as there were safety issues pertaining to the condition of the windows that
caused him to start before approval. He stated the other question that was brought up was in the
ordinance that established the program, eligible activities and costs include labor and materials, but
not sales tax. He stated in this case, the application was only for materials as the applicant was doing
the work themselves. He stated it did also require submission of competitive cost proposals by at
least two reputable contractors but because this was only for materials, the applications only include
quotes for those materials and not estimates by contractors. He stated he believed there was a
precedent as they had accepted considered applications for materials only and if there would be no
contractor estimates if there were no contractors. He stated it was up to the council to determine if
that fits the requirements of the ordinance.

Morrow asked what happened that caused this emergency.

Vinall replied that one window fell out and landed on the sidewalk and fortunately it was at
night so there was nobody below. He stated there were three windows with one that fell out and
another ready to fall out. He stated the windows were a special order, so they had to get them
ordered and replaced quickly due to the weather. He stated he could make a bid for installing them
as he still had his other company, but he did not think that was fair.

Council members Morrow and Starr moved and seconded to approve Resolution No. 2024-
1120, A Resolution of the Common Council of the City of Plymouth to Approve the Application of
114 North LLC for a Commercial Revitalization Rebate Program Grant. The motion passed by roll
call vote.

Councilmembers in Favor: Culp, Ecker, Krathwohl, Longanecker, Milner, Morrow, Starr

Councilmembers Opposed: N/A

RESOLUTION NO, 2024-1120

A RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL OF
THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH TO APPROVE
THE APPLICATION OF 114 RORTH LLC
FOR A COMMERCIAL REVITALIZATION REBATE PROGRAM GRANT

WHEREAS, the City has estabished the Commercial Revtalization Rebate Program
to encourage property wners to fenovato existng budings and to make other real preperty
improverrents. The encouragement is in the form of a rebate 1o the property owrer of an
amount nat 1o exceed twenty percent (20%) of the actual project costs drectly refated to the
elgbie mprovements, not 1o exceed Twenty-Five Thousand Dotars ($25,000 00). and

WHEREAS, Janan and 114 Noth LLC Ns made appication to the Piymouth

Rebate Program grant to assist in the
terovaton blcerrvnelcul property al 114 Nodh Michigan Street, to replace three upper
window inserts on the buldng Tho Council met in a public meeting on October 14, 2024,
and heard evidenso on the applcation demonsating elgtie expenses for the renovaton
with a bid totalkng $2.820 30. The purpose and intent of this resoluton is 10 approve the
appicaten as set forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Councl of tha Ciy of Piymouth as
follows:

Section 1, Jm Virad and 114 North LLC's applcatien for a Commercial Revitalzaton
Rebate Program grant for 114 Nodh Michigan Street, Piymouth, Indiana is hereby
approved

Section 2, Tha Clork-Treasurer is authorized 10 disbursa from the appropriate fund, and in
accordance with established procedure, a rebate 10 the applicant consistng of Twenty
Percart (20%) of the actual cost incurred by the applcant for efigble expenses for the
fenavation comgleted on 114 Norh Michigan Stroet, Phymouth, Indana In no event shal
the rebate 1o tha applcant exceed Five Hundred Sinty-Five and 86/100 Dokars ($585 £6)

mmm Clerk Troaver s hrher authorized to transfer monay from the Cty

Fund in an amount necessary 10 cover
he costs of Ihe ¢ m;c expenses approved by Ihs fescluton

PASSED AND ADOPTED th's 14" day of W .
Rober{ ListeRbarger, Presiding Offcer

ATTESY

xu
N Go«sh Clerk-Trea Trcasurer




REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

City Attorney Houin introduced Resolution No. 2024-1121, A Resolution of the City of
Plymouth Declaring Certain Real Estate to be Within an “Economic Revitalization Area” Pursuant
to I.C. 6-1.1-12.1 et. seq. (Composite Technology Assemblies, LLC).

Houin stated that normally Greg Hildebrand of Marshall County Economic Development
Center (MCEDC) would be there to present these two resolutions but he was out of town. He
believed Hildebrand reached out to them all to say what this was about and they have the
applications in their packet.

Krathwohl asked if there was a timeline for how long these would last.

Houin replied that would be in the confirmatory resolution that would have all the details of
the personal property, real property, and schedule for the tax abatement.

Council members Culp and Longanecker moved and seconded to approve Resolution No.
2024-1121, A Resolution of the City of Plymouth Declaring Certain Real Estate to be Within an
“Economic Revitalization Area” Pursuant to I.C. 6-1.1-12.1 et. seq. (Composite Technology
Assemblies, LLC). The motion passed by roll call vote.

Councilmembers in Favor: Culp, Ecker, Krathwohl, Longanecker, Milner, Morrow, Starr

Councilmembers Opposed: N/A

. & e estratad totl compensaton package el tose ik cdasts who
RESOLUTION HO. 2024412 Wil B2 employed WA the @CCrOmE RevANIZAAN 3rea (3 reatomatle.
and

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF PLYMOUTH

DECLARING CERTAIN REAL ESTATE TO BE
WITHEN AN “ECONOMIC REVITALIZATION AREA’
PURSUANT TO1.C. 61.1-12.0 Ik“q

(CourosTe TeckncA0GY ASsEmELES, LL

VWHEREAS, nesndmmnnm ed for parsoral property tax
dedustons for Ihe rehatitaten of redeveopment of real property kooated i
ecanom tevtalzation aneas, & dekeed pursuant i Iadana Code § 0-1.1.12 1.
Tetsmg and,

WHEREAS, pursuant 13 Ird 392 Code § 6-1.1-12 1.2, tra Commen
Courcl of the Cy of Piymouth rray frd that a partcular area wiria the ol is a1
fconamic revtatzaten area as contemplated by statute asd,

WHEREAS, Comzoste Techiology Asserbles, LLC m;;—a enad the

o ety of g captsl kvestmart 4 mumwaedm;
Poce (gt 6] €442 a1 ecenoT 1oV ko ared 34 B
B tcrlzig dededons n scesrdance wih stis

Section 2, Tra real estats descrbed in the atached Exhibt "A° Is roal estta
Wi £ coperate bty of the Cly of Piymouth, Fdana andis berely

1 economic reviaizates detned nlrdana Ceda §6
1142 11, €f 59, 033 I8 thératero €G24 for deduzton Fom the asseasea
vales of proposed real propery improvements

Section 3, The applcarts Statemert cf Baselts is hereby dpproved,
8 conterstory reschiton, 1 b dofted by ths Counc| afier  pubse

A, Thes declaratory resoiition s5a1ba submtied 1 2 puble hearing 1o
«wmx-wmc 25' syl o::tu "w-l -ww; m (o imeredatey ater

Co’rﬂmcvﬂdbl‘\ﬂimﬂ.\nvt tof real estate e:m—rr

022 for,of
imposs ble of, narmalt deveroprrent and otcLpancy becaute of a back of
deveopment, cessatban of growtn, detericraton of chavacter cf covpancy, and
Ghor (324503 Whieh hav imgared vatues ard prevented tha nomal development
of the poperty and its Lo, and,

VNEREAS, tre Comman Councl of the Cey of Piyouth ater examining
e sppikaton of Campaste Techwalegy Asieribes. LG, and st bewcig
e therean has deterrined that 1o bract of real estata doxs in fast 1o

8rd 110 $370 houtd ba Cesghated a1 esenom fevialzatan area
accerdance wih Indans Code § €-1.1-12 11 Prcugh and mchdrg Indana
Cldagerinats

Now, , BE IT RESOLVED by
Piyauth, Indana as fo'ows

e Gty of

ata puttc meetng 01

Section 4, A g bt P
Octeter 14,2024

ta estmates of persanal property investmert of §2.384.000 00 is
reasonatle for projects of tha rature, ard,

b b o o5
W the investrent s a reasonable projecton. and,

29 100 Lo Brreyn R )

ouned
Chartes, cn,mv 24N Wchara St (Garo 6t Emance, Second Fiae) a3
provided by Lo
Section §, Tra Corrran Courcis desgnaton 35 an eccwoTc revtalzaten
Bea B realestae cesrrbod 1 EARBCA a1 KT ats ahor  puble Paarrg
beid by the Cams wCueraMa1 o 4k sopicati . e soricand
fay tantaty o and mantan

vwlndo’r'v*mr:\lvra T band Gesr e 0 Snararss of et
Componts Technalogy Astembles, LLC's Cly of Pymout Appiicaton for Tax
Avawmantis ceiperaed berein by retirerce

Section & The Clark. Treasurer is hereby 3therized ard doected bo make a

A Uie geographical ovea wenn which ha ol estats descrbed iy
BTt ATl ocatud. ot 4 froveded by stale o

PASSED AND ADOPTED by tha Common Councl tha 147 day of Octcber,
2024

R ﬂ Je Pesdng Oftcer
ATTEST

. A

5% M Goaii, Clerk-Treasurer

ot

B =TT L T )



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

City Attorney Houin introduced Resolution No. 2024-1122, A Resolution of the City of
Plymouth Declaring Certain Real Estate to be Within an “Economic Revitalization Area” Pursuant
to I.C. 6-1.1-12.1 et. seq. (AK Industries, LLC).

Council members Culp and Morrow moved and seconded to approve Resolution No. 2024-
1122, A Resolution of the City of Plymouth Declaring Certain Real Estate to be Within an
“Economic Revitalization Area” Pursuant to I.C. 6-1.1-12.1 et. seq. (AK Industries, LLC). The
motion passed by roll call vote.

Councilmembers in Favor: Culp, Ecker, Krathwohl, Longanecker, Milner, Morrow, Starr

Councilmembers Opposed: N/A

i RN W iy

CLARING CERTAIN NEAL ESTA"E TOBE
wmuu AN *ECONOMIC R AREA"

PORSUANT 101.0.6:11- lu u sq
(AK IxousTres, Inc.)

WHEREAS, o State of Indana has provided for reat and persenal
proparty s decuckons kot e tarmbiltaion of tedelopmact of teal propary

d in ecoromic feviaizatn areas, s detned pursuart 1 Indana Code §
ez 1etsoq;and

WHEREAS, purstant 1o 1n33n3 Code § 6-1.1-12.1.2, the Common
Councl of the Ciy of Plymoutn may frd thal 8 partcular avea whin the oty s an
eccnomic feviaization area as contempiated by statuto, and,

WHEREAS, AK Industries, Irc. has pettoned the Common Councd 10 find
a certain tract of 16a) estate o be dectared an ecoromic fevaaizaton area as
defred because the parcel has beceme undesitabie for, of impossbie of, normal
development and occupancy becausa of a Lack of developmerd, cessabon of
growtn, deteroration of character of occupancy, and other 1actors which have
impared values and prevented the normal development of the property and &s
wse and,

WHEREAS, the Common Councl of the Cey of Plymouth, aler examineg
the appicaton of AK Industries, I, wdl?.uhclmg hmv»e
Cetermined that the bract of teal estate does i fact

o Seuuliyol of e upu imeshmert s sufficent o fuséy declarng
2 and thereby

auhonzng wm: in azcordance vith state law

Section 2. The real estate described in the attached Exhit 'A' is real estate

eithin the corperate fmits of the Cay of Piymouth, Indana, and s hereby

declared to be an economis reitaization ared as defned i Indana Code § 6

Iatatd eLug. mhw:et«w&ﬂnmmmm
Feoposed real propesty improvement:

Section 3, The appicant’s Statement of Benctts is hereby approved, subject o
a confrmatory resatuton, 1o bo adopied by this Councd after a public hearing

Ssction, This decluaon resoben shaba submited b  publc hewiog o
b convenad on the 2™ day of October, 2024 at 6.30 p.m. (o immedately af

the Board of Publc Works and Safaty meetng on the same date) in the Coonct
Chabers, Cy Hal, 124 N Mchigan St (Garto St Entrance, Second Floor). as
provided by law.

assessed

Section §, Councif's des
area the real estat described in Exhibt *A” shal terminate afier a puble hearing
M'UWIMOW‘MC lnneo'dinoe\w.hlw!nb\e bat vllfe appicant

©of the City of Piymouth as descrbed in the l'.b:hd Elh.b( A A'\d the same
shoud ba des gnated an econcmis rev2aizaton area in accordance with Indasa
Code § 6-1.1:12 1.1 theough and inchudng Indana Code §6-1.1-121-8.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Comman Councd of the City of
Plymouth, Ihdiana, as fofoas.

Section 1. Ater considening the evidenze presented ata public meetng ca
October 14,2024

a the estmates of real property investmert of $3,200.00000 &

‘e and mantan
me Jevel of mb,vmnl uhled Eenetes descrbod i tha Sistarants of Bencits

Industries, Inc.'s Cty of Plymouth Appieaton fer Tac Abatement is
incorporated heren by reference

Section 6, The Clack-Treasurer is hereby authorized and drected to make a1
necessary fings, 1o cause to be publshed ol notices requiced by Law, snd to
notly the apgropiiata ohcers of eazh tarng nt that has authaity 1o levy.

property taxes i the geograghical area withn which the real estate dascribed in
Exhdt"A"is located, al a3 provided by state Law.

PASSED ANO ADOPTED by the Comrmon C 47 day of Ostaber,
reasonable for pecjects of this nature; and, 2024 P ‘7
Raber Wstentdyder/Presidng Offcer
ATTEST.

€ the estmated number of employment postens ta bo created of 10 oo Ao,
winthe iwestrent is 3 reascnabie projecton. and. M Gorski, Clork-Treasurer

b B exiuates ol paronalpropett investrert of $1,020000 00 i
reas0nabia for prejects of this nature. and,

Houin updated the board on ONE Marshall County and stated he did not have a lot as the
next board meeting was that coming Wednesday. He stated the subcommittees were forming and
becoming active, however he was not involved with many of those. He stated the one exception
would be the housing subcommittee, which had been working hard on the various READI 2.0 and
Lilly Endowment grant applications that would encourage more housing development within
Marshall County with it being in early stages, there was not a lot to share.

Houin updated the board on the Comprehensive Plan Committees. He said that night they

approved the results of one of the subcommittees, that being the Zoning Subcommittee, and they are



REGULAR SESSION, COMMON COUNCIL, October 14, 2024

already investigating the next ideas. He stated they were investigating some ideas by the Building
Commissioner for changes to the zoning ordinance. He stated the Empowerment Subcommittee held
another meeting and it has started to dig into action items. He stated they transitioned from the
brainstorming phase of discussing issues to address and are working on how to address them now.
Longanecker stated he was happy to see them still working on the Comprehensive Plan
instead of letting it sit for another 10 years. He stated he strongly encouraged our department heads
to look ahead, think ahead, and not put themselves in dire situations. He clarified that they are not,
but he wanted everyone to be proactive instead of reactive.
Kathy Bottorff of WTCA asked for Vinall’s Commercial Revitalization Rebate amount.
Gorski replied that the rebate amount was $565.86.
Manuwal announced that the port-a-potty brought up earlier would be removed tomorrow.
Council members Starr and Milner moved and seconded to accept the following
communications:
e Minutes of the Board of Public Works and Safety meeting of September 23, 2024
e October 14, 2024, Check Register
o September 24, 2024, Technical Review Committee Minutes
e QOctober 8, 2024, Technical Review Committee Minutes
e September 25, 2024, Board of Zoning Appeals Special Session Minutes
e October 1, 2024, Plan Commission Minutes
e October 1, 2024, Board of Zoning Appeals Minutes
e August 13, 2024, Board of Aviation Commissioners Minutes

The motion carried.

There being no further business to come before the Council, Council members Longanecker
and Morrow moved and seconded to adjourn. Mayor Listenberger declared the meeting adjourned at

7:16 p.m. ;

)fﬁ M. Gorski
APPROVED
7T

Clerk-Treasurer
Robert Listenb(ger, Mﬁyor




